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 February 26, 2024  

 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS 
 
FROM:  Verena Cox, Bureau Chief     
  Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports    
 
SUBJECT: Brain Injury Waiver  

This memorandum is to notify Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) staff and stakeholders of 
the newly funded Medicaid waiver: Brain Injury Waiver (BIW).  

Prospective providers must enroll as a Type 85 provider with Missouri Medicaid Audit and Compliance 
(MMAC), complete Brain Injury Waiver Participation Agreement and Exhibit 1 – Business Entity 
Certification, Enrollment Documentation, and Affidavit of Work Authorization 
 
Questions regarding provider enrollment shall be directed to DHSS Waivers mailbox: DHSS Waivers LTSS 
 

➢ 4.35.4 Brain Injury Waiver Service 
Coordination Policy 

Addition of Brain Injury Waiver 

 
This revised policy has been posted in the HCBS Policy Manual. 
 
Questions should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports (BLTSS) via email at 
LTSS@health.mo.gov.  
 
Unless otherwise noted, the policy revisions are effective upon receipt. 
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